
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, June 20, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Special and Regular meetings of June 6, 2016 (Stottler)

b. Resolution approving Change of Agent on a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor (Cider
only) License of Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC, d/b/a Speedway
#4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue from Susan Keough to Jacob M. Olson for License
period ending June 30, 2016 (Stottler) ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

c. Resolution approving Change of Agent on a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B”
Liquor License for Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit WI, d/b/a
Fiesta Cancun Mexican Restaurant, located at 2648 Prairie Avenue from Jose Cortes to
De Vincente Lazaro for License period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler) ABLCC
recommendation for approval 7-0

d. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Wisco
Kitchen, LLC, located at 302 State Street, Jacqueline Gennett, Agent for License period
July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler) ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

e. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer License for Taqueria Azteca Beloit LLC,
located at 1910 Shopiere Road, Ruben Rosas, Agent for license period July 1, 2016-
June 30, 2017 (Stottler) ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

f. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for
Zachariah Robert Davis, d/b/a The New Pop House, located at 863 Fifth Street, for
license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler) ABLCC recommendation for
approval 7-0

g. Resolution approving a new Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for
Madison Road Mart, Inc., located at 1343 Madison Road, Harjinder Samra, Agent for the



License period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler) ABLCC recommendation for
approval 7-0

h. Resolution approving a renewal Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for ND
Gas, LLC, d/b/a Beloit Mobil on the Run, located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, Syed Saiful
Jawad Hussaini, Agent for the license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

i. Resolution Authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-11, Colley Road
Interceptor Lining (Flesch)

j. Application for Installation of a new Monument Sign at the Krueger Municipal Pool
(Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

k. Resolution approving the 2015 Wastewater Utility Wisconsin DNR Compliance
Maintenance Annual Report (Mathos)

l. Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to apply for Visit Beloit’s Community
Improvement Grant (El-Amin)

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance to amend Sections 7.06(2)(c)1, 7.065, 14.02(9), 14.06(1), (2), (3),
(4), (6), and 25.04(4)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
pertaining to Rental Unit Inspection Program and Rental Registration Certificates
(Christensen) Second Reading

b. Proposed Ordinance to create Sections 14.03(3g) and (12)(bg), and to amend Section
25.04(4)(c) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to
Possession/Use of Illegal Fireworks (Molland) First reading, suspend rules for
Second Reading.

8. APPOINTMENTS
The individuals named below have been nominated for a seat on a city board, committee or commission. Each nomination is
subject to confirmation by the City Council. Approval of appointments will be accomplished by one motion unless a council
member requests to take up a nomination separately, in which event the nomination will be removed from the General Order of
Business and considered at this point on the agenda

a. Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee
Incumbent Dennis Baskin, Beloit School District’s Representative for the 2016-2017
school year

b. Equal Opportunities Commission
Incumbent Steve Howland to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Jennifer L. Perreault to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Mary Weaver to a term ending June 30, 2019

c. Municipal Library Board
Shelly Cronin, 1719 Emerson St. (replacing Nora Gard) as Beloit School District’s
Representative for the 2016-2017 school year
Martin Densch, 2796 E. Ridge Rd. (replacing Barbara A. Milsap-Morrow) to a term
ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Angela P. Moore to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Samantha Johnson to a term ending June 30, 2019



d. Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission
Shelly Cronin, 1719 Emerson St. (replacing Laurie Endres) as Beloit School District’s
Representative for the 2016-2017 school year

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing Schedule of Fees and Charges for Residential Rental Unit
Inspections and Annual Rental Registration Certificates (Christensen)

b. Resolution approving Mutual Cooperation Agreement with the City of Janesville, The
City of Edgerton, The City of Evansville, The City of Milton, The Village of Clinton, The
Village of Footville, The Village of Orfordville, and the County of Rock Including Political
Subdivisions Therein, to form a Federal Home Program Consortium (Christensen)

c. Resolution Committing HOME Funds to Community Action Inc., for 2017-2021 Fresh
Start Projects in Beloit (Christensen)

d. Resolution authorizing the School District of Beloit an extension for outstanding Special
Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit Wisconsin (Krueger)

e. Resolution Authorizing the Sale of a Portion of City-Owned property at 1601
Gateway Boulevard to New Leaf Homes, LLC (Christensen)

f. Resolution authorizing the City of Beloit to apply for the 2016 Community Oriented
Policing Services (COPS) Hiring Grant and Increase the Police Department’s
Authorized Strength to Seventy-Six with Notice of a Successful Application (Luther)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: June 15, 2016
Lorena Rae Stottler
City of Beloit City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.;

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
City Hall - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
4

th
floor City Manager’s Conference Room

Monday, June 6, 2016

Presiding: David F. Luebke
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina Dunkin, Regina Hendrix (arrived at 6:05 p.m.) Kevin Leavy, Mark Preuschl

and Marilyn Sloniker (arrived at 6:07 p.m.)
Absent: None

1. President Luebke called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Councilors De Forest and Preuschl made a motion to convene in closed session pursuant to section
19.85(1) (g), Wis. Stats., for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who
is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation
in which it is or is likely to become involved namely Hansen, et al v. City of Beloit, 2016-CV-412. Motion
carried on a vote of 5-0. (Councilors Hendrix and Sloniker arrived at 6:05 and 6:07 p.m.)

3. Councilors Sloniker and Hendrix made a motion to adjourn at 6:35p.m. Motion Carried.

__________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date Approved by City Council: June 20, 2016



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, June 6, 2016

Presiding: David F. Luebke
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina Dunkin, Regina Hendrix, Kevin Leavy, Mark Preuschl, Marilyn

Sloniker
Absent: None

1. President Luebke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Director of Transit, Michelle Gavin, presented a resolution authorizing the City Manager to implement
Phase 1 of the Transit Development Plan. Ms. Gavin explained that the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) requires all FTA-funded activities to be included in a continuing,
comprehensive, and cooperative (3C) multimodal transportation planning process. The Transit
Development Plan (TDP) satisfies these requirements for the Beloit Transit System and should be
updated every five years. The City Council accepted the plan in November 2015. Staff has
facilitated several open houses which were open to the public to discuss the recommendations. 30
days’ notice of this public hearing was provided in conformance with the “BTS Fare Policy and Public
Participation Procedures.” At this time, staff is requesting to implement the recommendations with
regard to routes and schedules found in Phase 1 of the TDP. Additionally, and as a result of
additional passenger feedback, staff is recommending that the City Council approve some minor
modifications to the proposed route map and are included on the map titled “June 2016: BTS Staff
Proposed Modifications,” attached Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. President Luebke
opened the Public Hearing. Two citizens spoke in reference to the need for the routes to meet the
needs of residents in their neighborhood. Prisha Gustina, inquired about the 200-300 block of W.
Grand, Hackett to Highland and back up to McKinley. Another citizen was concerned about walking
distance as she is disabled and cannot walk far. President Luebke asked Ms. Gavin to meet with
these citizens at the conclusion of the hearing to discuss their concerns. Councilors De Forest and
Sloniker made a motion to adopt the Resolution. Motion carried. File 5185

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

a. Sam Liebert, 331 N. Terrace Street, Janesville, complimented the City on their nice council
chambers and introduced himself as the City of Janesville Council President as well as a candidate
for Rock County Clerk. He invited the City to build a stronger relationship between Janesville and
Beloit whether it is through shared resources or social events.

b. Daniel Schooff, 1955 Pebble Drive, Beloit addressed the Council in support of the proposed
Ordinance to amend sections of the Code of General Ordinances pertaining to Rental Unit Inspection
Program and Rental Registration Certificates that is on the agenda later tonight. Nearly one quarter
of faculty and staff as well as many college students live in rental units in the City and from the
College perspective, they urge the inspection program to maintain quality and safe homes here in
the City.



6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested to have item 6.h be removed from the consent agenda. Councilors Leavy
and Dunkin made a motion to adopt the consent Agenda items 6.a – 6.g and 6.i – 6.l.. Motion carried.

a. The Minutes of the Special and Regular meetings of May 16, 2016 were approved.
b. An application for a new Class “B” Beer License for Taqueria Azteca Beloit LLC, located at 1910

Shopiere Road, Ruben Rosas, Agent for license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 was referred to
ABLCC. File 8721

c. An application for a new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Zachariah Robert Davis,
d/b/a The New Pop House, located at 863 Fifth Street, for license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017
was referred to ABLCC. File 8721

d. An application for a new Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Madison Road Mart, Inc.,
located at 1343 Madison Road, Harjinder Samra, Agent for the License period July 1, 2016- June 30,
2017 was referred to ABLCC. File 8721

e. An application for a renewal of a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License for Royal Enterprizes
LLC, d/b/a Mama Lou’s Shrimp & BBQ Smokehouse, located at 315 State Street, James H. Bennett,
Jr., for license period July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017 was referred to ABLCC. File 8721

f. A Resolution approving Renewal of Alcohol Beverage Licenses for Licenses for License Period July
1, 2016- June 30, 2017 was adopted. File 8721

g. A Resolution approving the Renewal of an Annual Mobile Home Park License for the Property
located at 2601 Colley Road was adopted. File 8124

h. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented a resolution approving Addendum
No. 1 to Kadlec Drive Condominium Plat located at 2660 Kadlec Drive. Harris & Associates, on
behalf of DMW Development, has submitted the attached Condo Plat, which is officially known as
Addendum No. 1 to Kadlec Drive Condominium Plat, for the property located at 2660 Kadlec Drive.
The proposed Condo Plat includes the construction of 42 additional units in five additional buildings
to complete the Kadlec Drive Condominium project.

This project was originally approved and zoned as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in 2006,
and the attached PUD Resolution authorizes up to 48 condo units. In 2007, the developer obtained
approval of a Condo Plat for only 36 units. The developer constructed the first 6-unit condo building
before discontinuing this development during the recession. The proposed change to the condo plat
is consistent with the property’s existing PUD zoning classification, and no additional zoning actions
are necessary.

Of the five proposed buildings, four are 8-unit buildings and one is a 10-unit building. All of the
proposed units are two-stories in height with an attached garage and a patio facing the internal pond.
Additional accessory features include a mailroom building, maintenance garage, and visitor parking
stalls. The applicant recently submitted site plans, which are being reviewed by City staff. Public
facilities and infrastructure exist in this area and the properties receive the full range of municipal
services. The Assessor’s Office has reviewed the plat and has noted that unit addresses may need
revision. The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed the plat and have not submitted any
comments or concerns.

The Plan Commission reviewed the proposed Condo Plat on May 18, 2016 and voted
unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval, subject to two conditions.

Councilor De Forest asked if the neighborhood was noticed on this issue. She voiced concern
that the plan was approved in 2006-2007 before she was on the council and has since heard
concerns in that neighborhood pertaining to housing density. The proposed drawings appear to
Councilor De Forest to be architecturally low end, low quality condos that are placed on high density
property. She is concerned they won’t be sold and wind up as rentals. She expressed she will be
voting against. Ms. Christensen explained that these condos will be rental to start and tonight’s vote
is on land use, not whether the property is owner occupied or rental. She addressed the density
concern by stating that single family residential density is 5 units per acre for R1A and up to 7.2 units
per acre for R1B. This development is 5.3 units per acre, which is closer to a single family density
and well within the range.

Councilors De Forest and Leavy made a motion to lay this item over to the next meeting to make
sure residents are made aware. Councilor Leavy inquired about the timeframe for the developer,
DMW Development. Tom Wood of Harris and Associates representing the developer explained this
project has been 9 years in the making and expressed that they would like to move as quickly as
possible. Councilor Dunkin said she toured the area and that they don’t appear low end or low quality



to her. President Luebke said he’s been out to that development many times and he’s impressed
with the building that is there. He asked about the main access road and shared concern that people
go through neighborhoods to get through and would like to see more direct access. Tom Wood
explained that the most substantial change from the existing building is that the existing building is a
6-unit single story ranch and the new condos will be two-story townhomes with individual attached
parking. The motion failed 1-6, with councilor De Forest voting in favor.

Councilors Leavy and Hendrix made a motion to adopt the resolution as presented. Motion
carried with Councilor De Forest voting against. File 8242

i. A Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C16-13, Stateline Road Sewer and Water Extension
was adopted. File 8716

j. A Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C16-03, Rehab of City Owned Parking Lots was
adopted. File 8716

k. A Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-10, Canterbury Crossover was adopted.
File 8698

l. A Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-24, Inman Sewer Extension
was adopted. File 8698

7. ORDINANCES

a. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented proposed Ordinance to amend
Sections 7.06(2)(c)1, 7.065, 14.02(9), 14.06(1), (2), (3), (4), (6), and 25.04(4)(d) of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Rental Unit Inspection Program and Rental
Registration Certificates for a first reading. 2015 Wisconsin Act 176 was enacted in March 2016. The
Act includes various provisions which affect the city’s rental dwelling permit program. Due to the
Act, several changes are recommended to be made to the Municipal Code. They are discussed
further below:
 The proposed ordinance renames the title of the document issued to property owners from

annual “rental dwelling permit” to an annual “rental registriation certificate” in various sections
of the Municipal Ordiance.

 Section 2 provides a clearer explanation of the fees being charged for the Rental Inspection
Program.

 Section 4 provides the rationale for the Rental Inspection Program that the City currently
administers.

 Section 5 removes the provision which allowed the City to suspend the Rental Registration
Certificate for failure to allow a rental inspection.

 Section 6 specifies the late fee amount will be established by City Council resolution. Currently,
we follow the language in Section 14.012 which specifies that a late fee of $5 or 20 percent of
the license, whichever is greater. The fee resolution which is also on your agenda includes the
same late fee that we currently are charging under this section of code.

 Finally, Section 12 specifies how we will transition from the Rental Dwelling Permit to the Rental
Registration Certificate.

Councilor De Forest stated that due to a pending lawsuit she is not at liberty to explain why she will
be voting against this Ordinance. Councilors Leavy and Preuschl made a motion to lay the Ordinance
over to the next meeting. Motion carried 6-1 with Councilor De Forest voting against. File 5130

8. APPOINTMENTS - None

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor De Forest thanked all the volunteers that made Vets Roll possible. Attended the BHRSC
and the CCJC meeting at the County. She attended the neighborhood BRAVE meeting and thanked
those volunteering. Attended the Rock River Coalition meeting and recognized Bill Frisbee for
collecting data on the river on the water quality. Went to the dedication of the computer lab at the
Boys & Girls Club. She loved the Parade and thought it was wonderful. She met with the new
Municipal Court Judge and is looking forward to working with her on addressing her concerns. She
visited both Big Hill Park and Turtle Park several times and she’s excited about the bike path
dedication that will join the Janesville and Beloit communities.

 Councilor Sloniker attended the parade and the retirement celebration for Steve Givhan.



 Councilor Dunkin had the opportunity to attend the Serenity Garden ground breaking at Horace
White Park that was given by the Family Service Association. She had a chance to tour some areas
of Beloit with Community Development Director Julie Christensen and was grateful for her
assistance. She also went on a tour of the Beloit Fire Department and Beloit Police Department with
both chiefs and stated there are a lot of great city staff working hard every day to provide the best
services to the citizens. She was happy to learn about the City of Beloit’s wellness initiative called
W.O.W. where a group of dedicated employees seek to assist all city staff with health and wellness
in the areas of physical, emotional, spiritual, occupational, intellectual and social health. She
attended the computer lab dedication and publicly thanked the Caldwell’s for giving back to their
community. She thanked several individuals who invited her to speak at the peace rally. She walked
in the Memorial Day parade with other council members and really enjoyed honoring military heroes.

 Councilor Hendrix encouraged citizens to watch the video on the new trash bins online at
http://www.automatebeloit.com/.

 Councilor Leavy thanked the Public Works department for their hard work getting the new bins out
and getting the new process going. He encouraged everyone to be patient.

 Councilor Preuschl attended the Memorial Day remembrance ceremony at the cemetery. He also
attended the first west side listening session with the Beloit Police Department. He’s excited about
the ribbon cutting of the new bike trail. He encouraged citizens to be patient with the rollout of the
new trash bins and pickup schedule as everybody acclimates to a new process.

 President Luebke enjoyed walking in the parade with the other councilors and is proud to be a part of
this team he’s on. He attended the promotional ceremony of four officers to Detectives and one to
Sergeant. He is pleased to see the dedicated staff members stepping into these roles. He
congratulated the individuals and thanked them for serving the citizens of Beloit.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Beloit Public Library Director, Nick Dimassis, presented the many events for the Summer Library
Programs. All of this information can be found online at http://www.beloitlibrary.org/. There are
programs for children, teens and adults so check it out!

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Public Works Director, Greg Boysen, presented a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter
into a State/Municipal Agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for a
Transportation Economic Assistance (TEA) Grant for the reconstruction of Colley Road, East of
Gateway Boulevard. In December of 2014, the City entered into development agreements for the
development of Pratt Industries, Inc. in the Gateway Business Park. The agreements required the
City to apply for a TEA Grant to assist in the payment for public roadway improvements next to the
development site. The application was approved and now the attached State/Municipal agreement
is necessary to finalize the financial participation between the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation and the City of Beloit. The attached resolution authorizes the City Manager to execute
the attached agreement which will allow for the design to be finalized and the bidding and
construction process to proceed. Pratt Industries has committed to creating 140 new jobs at their
new facility. This allows for $700,000 in TEA Grant funding. This project was included in the 2016
Capital Budget anticipating TEA Grant funding and is in TIF 10. The estimated design and
construction costs for this project are $1,556,350. The agreement requires the State to contribute
50% of the eligible costs up to $700,000 with the balance being funded by the City of Beloit.
Councilors De Forest and Dunkin made a motion to adopt the resolution as presented. Motion
carried. File 8670

12. Councilors Hendrix and Preuschl made a motion to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. Motion Carried.

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: June 20, 2016



RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment
LLC, d/b/a Speedway #4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue if Susan Keough; and

WHEREAS, Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC, has requested and
the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent be
changed to Jacob M. Olson.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for Speedway LLC Owned by MPC
Investment LLC, d/b/a Speedway #4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue, is hereby
changed to Jacob M. Olson

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

___________________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution approving Change of Agent on the Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor (Cider only) License
Speedway 4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue, Beloit from Susan Keough to Jacob M. Olson.

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:

Speedway 4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue, in the City of Beloit has requested that Jacob M. Olson be appointed the
new agent for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Speedway 4087 located at 148 Liberty Avenue, in the City of Beloit, has appointed Jacob M. Olson as Agent via
corporate letter dated May 12, 2016, replacing Susan Keough who apparently resigned her position without giving
notice.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and is being placed on the June 14
th

ABLCC agenda for consideration. The Committee recommends approval of agent by a vote of 7-0.
3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his knowledge,

with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and therefore, has no
objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Olson to reaffirm his answer to question #9 on his supplemental questionnaire for
agents which asks if he understands that he can be personally given citations by the Police Department for such
things as underage sales, open after hours or other related violations, even when he is not on the premises. Mr.
Olson reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility.

Conformance to Strategic Plan: N/A

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends that City Council approve of the Change of Agent.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Resolution, Schedule of Appointment and Auxiliary Questionnaire













RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant
of Beloit WI, d/b/a Fiesta Cancun Mexican Restaurant, located at 2648 Prairie Avenue
is Jose Cortes; and

WHEREAS, Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit WI, d/b/a
Fiesta Cancun Mexican Restaurant, Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC,
has requested and the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended
that the Agent be changed to De Vincente Lazaro

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican
Restaurant of Beloit WI, d/b/a Fiesta Cancun Mexican Restaurant, located at 2648
Prairie Avenue, is hereby changed to De Vincente Lazaro.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

___________________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution approving Change of Agent on the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Fiesta
Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit, Inc., located at 2648 Prairie Avenue, Beloit from Jose Cortes to
De Vincente Lazaro

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:

Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit, Inc., located at 2648 Prairie Avenue, in the City of Beloit has
requested that De Vincente Lazaro be appointed the new agent for the license period beginning July 1, 2016.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit, Inc., located at 2648 Prairie Avenue, Beloit requested to
appoint Miguel Lazaro as the new agent at the May 10 ABLCC meeting at which time Captain Risse confirmed
that due to finding multiple violations that the applicant did not disclose on his application, he could not
recommend approval to the committee. The committee denied the application as did the City Council on May 16

th
.

On May 17
th
, president De Vincente Lazaro came to complete an application in the clerk’s office and paid the

necessary fees.
2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and is being placed on the June 14

th

ABLCC agenda for consideration. The Committee recommends approval of agent by a vote of 7-0.
3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his knowledge,

with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and therefore, has no
objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Lazaro to reaffirm his answer to question #9 on his supplemental questionnaire for
agents which asks if he understands that he can be personally given citations by the Police Department for such
things as underage sales, open after hours or other related violations, even when he is not on the premises. Mr.
Lazaro to reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility.

Conformance to Strategic Plan: N/A

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends that City Council approve of the Change of Agent.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Resolution, Schedule of Appointment and Auxiliary Questionnaire



















RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “B” BEER
AND “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR

WISCO KITCHEN, LLC

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License from Wisco Kitchen, LLC, d/b/a Wisco Kitchen, Jacqueline S. Gennett,
Agent for the property located at 302 State Street, Beloit, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended
approval of this Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for the 2016-2017 license
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
does hereby approve a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Wisco Kitchen,
LLC, d/b/a Wisco Kitchen, Jacqueline S. Gennett, Agent for the property located at 302
State Street, Beloit, Wisconsin.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

_______________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Wisco Kitchen, LLC, d/b/a
Wisco Kitchen located at 302 State Street, Jacqueline S. Gennett (Agent) for the license period
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Date: June 20, 2016
Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:
Jacqueline S. Gennett is making application to establish her business to be located at 302 State Street
(former Eagles Club) to be known as Wisco Kitchen and is applying for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Wisco Kitchen, LLC, located at 302 State Street (old location of the Eagles Club), in the City of

Beloit is requesting to establish a business with a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for
the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and was referred to the
ABLCC for their June 14

th
agenda by the City Council on May 16

th
, 2016 via the consent agenda.

3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his
knowledge, with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory
and therefore, has no objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Ms. Gennett to reaffirm her answer to question #9 on her supplemental
questionnaire for agents which asks if she understands that she can be personally given citations
by the Police Department for such things as underage sales, open after hours or other related
violations, even when she is not on the premises. Ms. Gennett reaffirmed that she understood
this responsibility.

5. The ABLCC reviewed this application at their June 14th meeting and recommended approval on
a vote of 7-0.

6. The City Council will take action on the recommendation of the ABLCC at their June 20, 2016 for
regular meeting.

7. Should the council vote in favor of the issuing of this license, the clerk will execute proper
requests for inspections prior to issuing license.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its
impact on the City’s mission.): Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic
Plan by encouraging economic development in the entrepreneurial community while applying sound,
sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program
related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-
municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate

in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the
recommendation of the ABLCC.
Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Action on this item does not have a significant impact on the City’s budget.

Attachments: Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application, Schedule of Appointment of Agent.

















RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “B” BEER
LICENSE FOR TAQUERIA AZTECA BELOIT LLC

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B Beer License from
Taqueria Azteca Beloit LLC, d/b/a Taqueria Azteca, Ruben Ross, Agent for the property
located at 1910 Shopiere Road, Beloit Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended
approval of this Class “B” Beer License for the 2016-2017 license year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
does hereby approve a Class “B” Beer License for Taqueria Azteca Beloit LLC, d/b/a
Taqueria Azteca, Ruben Ross, Agent for the property located at 1910 Shopiere Road,
Beloit, Wisconsin.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

_______________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for a Class “B” Beer License for Taqueria Azteca Beloit, LLC. located at 1910
Shopiere Road, Ruben Rosas, Agent, for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Date: June 20, 2016
Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:
On May 27, Ruben Rosas informed the Clerk’s office that his business is changing from in individual to an
LLC. His business has been in Beloit since April 2006 as Taqueria Azteca, but has always operated as an
individual. This application is simply changing the business from an individual to an LLC. No changes to
license types or physical address are taking place in this application.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Taqueria Azteca Beloit, LLC. located at 1910 Shopiere Road, in the City of Beloit, Ruben Rosas,

Agent, is requesting to establish a business with a Class “B” Beer License for the license period
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and was referred to the
ABLCC for their June 14

th
agenda by the City Council on June 6

th
, 2016 via the consent agenda.

3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his
knowledge, with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory
and therefore, has no objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Rosas to reaffirm his answer to question #9 on his supplemental
questionnaire for agents which asks if he understands that he can be personally given citations
by the Police Department for such things as underage sales, open after hours or other related
violations, even when he is not on the premises. Mr. Rosas reaffirmed that he understood this
responsibility.

5. The ABLCC reviewed this application at their June 14th meeting and recommended approval 7-0.
6. The City Council will take action on the recommendation of the ABLCC at their June 20, 2016 for

regular meeting.
7. Should the council vote in favor of the issuing of this license, the clerk will execute proper

requests for inspections prior to issuing license.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its
impact on the City’s mission.): Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic
Plan by encouraging economic development in the entrepreneurial community while applying sound,
sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program
related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-
municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate

in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the
recommendation of the ABLCC.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Action on this item does not have a significant impact on the City’s budget.

Attachments: Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application



















RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “B” BEER
AND “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR

ZACHARIAH ROBERT DAVIS, D/B/A THE NEW POP HOUSE

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License from Zachariah Robert Davis d/b/a The New Pop House, for the property
located at 863 Fifth Street, Beloit Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended
approval of this Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for the 2016-2017 license
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
does hereby approve a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Zachariah
Robert Davis d/b/a The New Pop House, for the property located at 863 Fifth Street,
Beloit, Wisconsin.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

_______________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for The New Pop House,
Zachariah Robert Davis, President, for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Date: June 20, 2016
Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:
Zachariah Robert Davis is making application to establish his business to be located at 863 Fifth Street
(former Alumni House) to be known as The New Pop House and is applying for a Class “B” Beer and
“Class B” Liquor License for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. The New Pop House, located at 863 Fifth Street (old location of the Alumni House), in the City of

Beloit is requesting to establish a business with a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for
the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and was referred to the
ABLCC for their June 14

th
agenda by the City Council on June 6

th
, 2016 via the consent agenda.

3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his
knowledge, with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory
and therefore, has no objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Davis to reaffirm that he understands that he can be personally given
citations by the Police Department for such things as underage sales, open after hours or other
related violations, even when he is not on the premises. Mr. Davis reaffirmed that he understood
this responsibility.

5. The ABLCC reviewed this application at their June 14th meeting and recommended approval 7-0.
6. The City Council will take action on the recommendation of the ABLCC at their June 20, 2016 for

regular meeting.
7. Should the council vote in favor of the issuing of this license, the clerk will execute proper

requests for inspections prior to issuing license.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its
impact on the City’s mission.): Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic
Plan by encouraging economic development in the entrepreneurial community while applying sound,
sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program
related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-
municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate

in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the
recommendation of the ABLCC.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Action on this item does not have a significant impact on the City’s budget.

Attachments: Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application

















RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “A” BEER
AND “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR

MADISON ROAD MART, INC

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “A Beer and “Class A”
Liquor License from Madison Road Mart Inc., Harjinder Samra, Agent for the property
located at 1343 Madison Road, Beloit, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended
approval of this Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for the 2016-2017 license
year, contingent on the successful sale and relinquishment of the liquor license from
Madison Road BP, Pyarali Punjwani – agent that is scheduled for closing June 30,
2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
does hereby approve a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Madison Road
Mart Inc., Harjinder Samra, Agent for the property located at 1343 Madison Road,
Beloit, Wisconsin.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

_______________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor license for Madison Road Mart Inc.
located at 1343 Madison Road, Harjinder Samra, Agent, for the license period July 1, 2016 to
June 30, 2017.

Date: June 20, 2016
Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:
May 16, 2016 - Madison Road Mart Inc. came to apply for a liquor license explaining that Beloit
Enterprises, Inc., Pyarali Punjwani Agent, would relinquish his liquor license upon successful sale of the
business set to occur June 30, 2016. Mr. Gurdip Samra, the President of Madison Road Mart, Inc. has
applied for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Madison Road Mart, Inc. is located at 1343 Madison Road, in the City of Beloit, Harjinder Samra, Agent, is

planning to purchase the established business known as Madison Road BP and get approved for a Class
“B” Beer License for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. Mr. Harjinder Samra is also agent for
Beloit Mobil, located at 1902 Shopiere Road, Liberty Mobil, located at 1407 Liberty Avenue, and Park
Avenue Mart, located at 1771 Park Avenue.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and was referred to the ABLCC for
their June 14

th
agenda by the City Council on June 6

th
, 2016 via the consent agenda.

3. Captain Risse certified that he checked municipal and state criminal records and to the best of his
knowledge, with the available information, the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and
therefore, has no objection to the agent appointment.

4. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Samra to reaffirm his answer to question #9 on his supplemental questionnaire
for agents which asks if he understands that he can be personally given citations by the Police Department
for such things as underage sales, open after hours or other related violations, even when he is not on the
premises. Mr. Samra reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility.

5. The ABLCC reviewed this application at their June 14th meeting and recommends approval on the following
motion: Move the approval of this license contingent on the successful sale and relinquishment of the liquor
license from Madison Road BP, Pyarali Punjwani – agent. Motion carried 7-0.

6. The City Council will take action on the recommendation of the ABLCC at their June 20, 2016 for regular
meeting.

7. Should the council vote in favor of the issuing of this license, the clerk will execute proper requests for
inspections prior to issuing license.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its
impact on the City’s mission.): Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic
Plan by encouraging economic development in the entrepreneurial community while applying sound,
sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program
related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-
municipality guidelines.): N/A

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the
recommendation of the ABLCC.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Action on this item does not have a significant impact on the City’s budget.

Attachments: Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application, Auxiliary Questionnaire, Agent
Appointment, Supplemental Questionnaire, letter of relinquishment/transfer from Madison Road BP.



















RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “A” BEER
AND “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR

ND GAS LLC, D/B/A BELOIT MOBIL ON THE RUN

WHEREAS, a renewal application has been received for a Class “A Beer and
“Class A” Liquor License from ND Gas LL, d/b/a Beloit Mobil on the Run, Syed Saiful
Jawad Hussaini, Agent for the property located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, Beloit,
Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended
approval of this Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for the 2016-2017 license
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
does hereby approve a renewal for a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for
ND Gas LL, d/b/a Beloit Mobil on the Run, Syed Saiful Jawad Hussaini, Agent for the
property located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, Beloit, Wisconsin.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2016.

_______________________________
David F. Luebke, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Application for renewal of a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor license for ND Gas LLC, (d/b/a
Beloit Mobil on the Run) located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, Syed Saiful Jawad Hussaini, Agent,
for the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Lorena Rae Stottler Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:
This renewal application was referred to ABLCC by City Council on May 2, 2016. At the ABLCC meeting
of May 10

th
, both applications for ND Gas and ARP Petroleum were pulled from renewal because of an

incomplete application of the new owner (ARP Petroleum). After making contact with the potential new
owner, she is still unable to produce the required documents to meet the renewal deadline so the Clerk
recommended the current business proceed with renewal and delay sale until the new licensing cycle
begins July 1 when the new owner can reapply. The President of Beloit Mobil on the Run has applied for
the license period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. The future owner will need to re-apply at a later date
when all legal items are taken care of and Mr. Jawad Hussaini will remain the agent for ND Gas as long
as it takes.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Beloit Mobil on the Run is located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, in the City of Beloit, Syed Saiful

Jawad Hussaini, Agent, is renewing a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for the license
period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017.

2. A complete application with fees has been submitted to the Clerk’s office and was delayed by the
ABLCC at their May 10

th
meeting. The application is returning for their June 14

th
agenda for

action.
3. The ABLCC reviewed this application at their June 14th meeting and recommends approval 7-0.
4. The City Council will take action on the recommendation of the ABLCC at their June 20, 2016 for

regular meeting.
5. Should the council vote in favor of the issuing of this license, the clerk will execute proper

requests for inspections prior to issuing license.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its
impact on the City’s mission.): Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic
Plan by encouraging economic development in the entrepreneurial community while applying sound,
sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program
related to how it will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-
municipality guidelines.): N/A

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council accept the
recommendation of the ABLCC.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Action on this item does not have a significant impact on the City’s budget.

Attachments: Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application









RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-11

COLLEY ROAD INTERCEPTOR LINING

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in conformance
with the requirements of the contract; and

WHEREAS, This project rehabilitated 1,275 linear feet of the 48" sanitary sewer interceptor
running south from Colley Road.; and

WHEREAS, the city engineer, comptroller, and attorney recommend final payment to the
contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Beloit City Council that Michels
Corporation be paid $11,949.95 as the final payment for Public Works Contract C15-11 COLLEY
ROAD INTERCEPTOR LINING as recommended by the City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 20th day of June 2016.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

David F. Luebke, President
ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Final Payment for Contract C15-11, COLLEY ROAD INTERCEPTOR LINING

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Gregory Boysen Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project rehabilitated 1,275 linear feet of the 48" sanitary sewer interceptor running south from Colley Road..

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The requirements of the contract have been completed to the satisfaction of the City.
2. The awarded contract amount was $ 464,668.40

Quantity increases and change orders $ 13,329.45
Final contract total $ 477,997.85
Outstanding payment due $ 11,949.95

The City Engineer, City Attorney, and Director of Accounting recommend that a final payment be made to Michels
Corporation in the amount of $11,949.95

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

 This project preserves the quality of life in Beloit by maintaining the functionality of this sanitary sewer main
while reducing its maintenance costs.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

n/a

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Approval of the Resolution authorizing the Final Payment.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Adequate funding is available in the 2015 Capital Improvement Plan.







RPB-2016-04, Krueger Municipal Pool, New Sign, CC Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Installation of a new monument sign at the Krueger Municipal Pool (1611 Hackett St) – Council Referral to the
Plan Commission

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The City of Beloit Parks and Leisure Services Division has requested that the Plan Commission review the proposed
plans for the installation of a new monument sign at the Krueger Municipal Pool located at 1611 Hackett Street. Public
improvements must be reviewed by the Plan Commission and approved by the City Council to comply with State Statutes.

Key Issues:
 The 2012-2016 Beloit Parks, Open Space and Recreation Plan recognizes that sign improvements at Krueger

Park will enhance the use of the park and its facilities.
 The proposed monument-style is approximately 8 feet tall and 8 feet wide.
 The proposed sign design includes the integration of a 22 sq. ft. electronic variable messaging (EVM) sign.
 The subject property is located in the PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District.

o EVM signs are permitted in the PLI district.
 The EVM sign would be used to display events and activities offered by the Parks and Leisure Services Division.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #1.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

The proposed signage will allow the Parks and Leisure Services Division to more effectively advertise both pool
and city-wide events. This will encourage more people to take advantage of the great parks programs and
facilities that Beloit has to offer.

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to Plan Commission for the June 22, 2016 meeting.
 This item will most likely return to City Council for review and possible action on July 6, 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
The construction of a new sign at the Krueger Municipal Pool is budgeted in the 2016 Capital Improvements Budget.

Attachments:

Location Map, Proposed Sign Location, and Renderings



RPB-2016-04, Krueger Municipal Pool, New Sign, CC Referral



RPB-2016-04, Krueger Municipal Pool, New Sign, CC Referral



RPB-2016-04, Krueger Municipal Pool, New Sign, CC Referral

Sign Rendering























































RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY FOR
VISIT BELOIT’S COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT GRANT

WHEREAS, funds are provided by Visit Beloit to a municipality in order to assist with
their efforts in adding or rejuvenating tourism-related infrastructure in their community; and

WHEREAS, this grant program is to improve the Beloit region in ways that visitors and
locals alike will enjoy; and

WHEREAS, the project would add additional banners throughout Downtown Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the maximum available funds are $4,023.55.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, does hereby approve and authorize the City Manager to prepare and
file an application for funds under this program in accordance with this resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to execute any
resulting grant agreement and do all other things necessary with to implement said grant and the
purpose thereof; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is hereby
authorized to sign all necessary documents on behalf of the City of Beloit.

Adopted this 20th day of June, 2016

David F. Luebke, City Council President

Attest:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Community Improvement Grant

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Shauna El-Amin, Executive Director, Downtown Beloit Association Department(s): Economic
Development

Overview/Background Information:

The Downtown Beloit Association (DBA) has successfully operated the Business Improvement District since 1988. To
improve the look of the downtown area, the DBA would like to apply for a grant through Visit Beloit called the Community
Improvement Grant. These funds go to a municipality in order to assist with their efforts in adding or rejuvenating tourism-
related infrastructure, such as wayfinding signage, multi-use trails, waterway access, benches, etc. in their community.
This grant program is to improve the Beloit region in ways that visitors and locals alike will enjoy, like new construction,
improving infrastructure, beautification, renovations and repairs.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The proposed project would be to add additional banners throughout Downtown Beloit.

2. Throughout the district, there are currently only 18 banners. This grant would add up to an additional 42 banners.

3. The maximum available funds are $4,023.55.

4. The grant application must be received by Stateline Community Foundation by July 8
th
, 2016.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

This grant application and the proposed projects are consistent with Goal 1 of the City’s Strategic Plan.

Goal 1: As an eco-municipality, focus on the sustainable stewardship of City resources, services and infrastructure; to
protect both our built and natural environment and enhance the quality of life for current and future generations.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently
The program will help beautify Downtown Beloit.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that
space.

Action required/Recommendation:
Approve the Resolution which authorizes the City Manager to prepare and submit the grant application.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
There will be no negative financial impact to the City of Beloit or the Downtown Beloit Association.



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR EXTERNAL FUNDING

DEPARTMENT: Economic Development, Downtown Beloit
Association

DATE: June 20, 2016

FUNDING SOURCE: Visit Beloit

NAME OF GRANT: Community Improvement Grant

AMOUNT OF PROPOSED GRANT: $4,023.55

LOCAL MATCH REQUIREMENTS: $0.00

PURPOSE OF GRANT: Funds are provided by Visit Beloit to a
municipality in order to assist with their efforts in adding or
rejuvenating tourism-related infrastructure, such as wayfinding
signage, multi-use trails, waterway access, benches, etc. in their
community. This grant program is to improve the Beloit region in
ways that visitors and locals alike will enjoy, like new construction,
improving infrastructure, beautification, renovations and repairs.

The proposed project would be to add additional banners throughout
Downtown Beloit. Throughout the district, there are currently only 18
banners. This grant would add up to an additional 42 banners. The
maximum available funds are $4,023.55. The grant application must
be received by Stateline Community Foundation no later than July 8th,
2016.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED FROM:

Shauna El-Amin, Executive Director, Downtown Beloit Association
500 Public Ave., Beloit, WI 53511
608-365-0150
shauna@downtownbeloit.com



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic:
Ordinance to Amend Various Sections of the Municipal Code Pertaining to the Residential Rental Unit
Inspection Program and Rental Registration Certificates

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
2015 Wisconsin Act 176 was enacted in March 2016. The Act includes various provisions which affect the city’s rental dwelling
permit program. Due to the Act, several changes are recommended to be made to the Municipal Code. They are discussed further
below:

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. The proposed ordinance renames the title of the document issued to property owners from annual “rental dwelling permit” to

an annual “rental registriation certificate” in various sections of the Municipal Ordiance.
2. Section 2 provides a clearer explanation of the fees being charged for the Rental Inspection Program.
3. Section 4 provides the rationale for the Rental Inspection Program that the City currently administers.
4. Section 5 removes the provision which allowed the City to suspend the Rental Registration Certificate for failure to allow a

rental inspection.
5. Section 6 specifies the late fee amount will be established by City Council resolution. Currently, we follow the language in

Section 14.012 which specifies that a late fee of $5 or 20 percent of the license, whichever is greater. The fee resolution which
is also on your agenda includes the same late fee that we currently are charging under this section of code.

6. Finally, Section 12 specifies how we will transition from the Rental Dwelling Permit to the Rental Registration Certificate.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and

natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The rental unit inspection program and rental
registration program help the City to preserve and enhance the quality of our neighborhoods.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
2

nd
reading of the attached ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
No additional fiscal impact to the City Budget.

Attachments:
Ordinance



1

ORDINANCE NO. __________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 7.06(2)(c)1, 7.065, 7.21(2), 14.02(9),
14.06(1), (2), (3), (4), (6), and 25.04(4)(d) OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY

OF BELOIT PERTAINING TO RENTAL UNIT INSPECTION PROGRAM
AND RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

Section 1. Section 7.06(2)(c)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“1. At least once every 3 years, Uunder a systematic cyclical schedule devised by the
Director of Community and Housing Services; and/or”

Section 2. Section 7.065 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby repealed
and recreated to read as follows:

“7.065 FEES.

(a) The City shall charge a residential rental unit inspection fee as established by
City Council resolution.

(b) The City shall charge a residential rental unit initial reinspection fee as
established by City Council resolution.

(c) The City shall charge a residential rental unit subsequent reinspection fee as
established by City Council resolution.

(d) Any fee charged under this section shall be entered as a special charge against
the property and collected in the manner provided in §66.0627, Wis. Stats.”

Section 3. Section 7.21(2) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to include, in alphabetical order, the following additions and amendments to chapter
definitions:

“Dwelling Unit. One or more rooms arranged for the use of one or more individuals
living together as a single housekeeping unit with cooking, living, sanitary and sleeping
facilities. Dwelling unit also includes individual rooming units within a rooming house as
those terms are defined herein.”



2

Section 4. Section 14.02(9) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“(9) DELINQUENT DEBTS OWED TO THE CITY.
(a) Denial of Annual Rental Registration Certificate, License or Permit. No

annual rental registration certificate, license or permit or conditional
use permit authorized or required by the Code of General Ordinances of
the City of Beloit or by the Zoning Code of the City of Beloit shall be
granted or issued:
1. To any person who owes any unpaid, delinquent personal

property tax, real estate tax, room tax, special assessment,
municipal court forfeiture, charges for false fire or burglar
alarms or abandoned 9-1-1 calls, parking ticket, sewer or water
bill, ambulance bill, hazardous material spill response charge,
inspection fee or Community Development Block Grant loan
payment to the City of Beloit.

2. For any premises for which real estate taxes, sewer or water
bills, room taxes or special assessments owed to the City are
delinquent and unpaid.

3. For any premises containing personal property upon which a
personal property tax owed to the City was assessed and the
personal property tax remains unpaid and delinquent.

Historic Note: Tavern League of Wisconsin v. City of Madison, 389 N.W.2d 54,
131 Wis.2d 477 (App. 1986).

This paragraph (a) does not apply to annual dog licenses. In this subsection, an
"annual rental registration certificate, license or permit" is a rental registration
certificate, license or permit having a 12-month term or longer. An "annual
rental registration certificate, license or permit" does not lose its status as such
merely because it is issued after the beginning of the term or because the
license or permit fee is prorated for the remainder of the term. "Person"
includes a natural person, corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
limited partnership, association, cooperative or any other entity making
application for a license in the name of that entity. In this subsection, a
Community Development Block Grant loan payment is delinquent if it is not paid
within 30 days of the due date specified in the loan agreement. No annual rental
registration certificate, license or permit shall be denied if a payment becomes
delinquent after fully completed and properly executed application, together
with any required application fee, has been filed with the appropriate City
official.

(b) Bankruptcy. Paragraph (a) of this subsection does not apply to a person
whose personal liability for payment of a delinquent tax or other charge
has been discharged by order of a U.S. Bankruptcy Court or other court
of competent jurisdiction. Paragraph (a) does not apply to a bankrupt or
a bankrupt's premises covered by an automatic stay issued by a U.S.
Bankruptcy Court or other court of competent jurisdiction while the
automatic stay is in effect.



3

(c) Notice of Denial; Appeal. If the grant or issuance of an annual rental
registration certificate, license or permit or conditional use permit is
denied for nonpayment of delinquent taxes or charges, the person or
department responsible for the issuance of the annual license or permit
or conditional use permit, shall notify the applicant in writing that the
rental registration certificate, license, permit or conditional use permit
will not be granted or issued because of the unpaid delinquent taxes or
charges. The notice shall be mailed to the applicant, by first class mail,
at the address indicated by applicant in the application form. The notice
shall advise the applicant that he/she may appeal the denial of the
rental registration certificate, license, permit or conditional use permit
to the City Council by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Clerk
within 10 days of the date of the notice. The City Council shall afford the
applicant a hearing after which the City Council shall grant or deny the
rental registration certificate, license, permit or conditional use permit.”

Section 5. The title to 14.06 and section 14.06(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“14.06 - ANNUAL RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATEPERMIT FOR RENTAL DWELLING UNITS.

(1) FINDINGS. The City Council finds that it is necessary to establish a systematic city-wide
program for inspection of rental dwelling units in the City to ensure that those units are
safe and sanitary. for the purpose of preserving and promoting public health, safety,
comfort, convenience, and general welfare and prosperity of the people of the City of
Beloit and its environs. Further, for the purpose of preserving and enhancing the
general physical and aesthetic condition and monetary value of the real property and
neighborhoods by establishing minimum housing and property maintenance standards
for controlling and effecting the occupancy, use, maintenance and repair of all buildings
and structures within the City of Beloit which are operated, used, employed or utilized
for the purpose of rental housing.

It is recognized that there may now be, or, may in the future be, buildings, structures,
yards or vacant areas and combinations thereof which are so dilapidated, unsafe,
dangerous, unhygienic, overcrowded, inadequately maintained or lacking in basic
equipment or facilities, light, ventilation and heating so as to constitute a menace to the
health, safety, and general welfare of the people and constitute a public nuisance or
blighting influence upon the neighborhood.

The establishment and enforcement of minimum rental housing and property
maintenance standards is necessary to preserve and promote the private and public
interest. The purpose of this ordinance is not to create or otherwise establish or
designate any particular class or group of persons who will or should be protected or
benefited by the terms of this ordinance. The council also finds that each rental dwelling
unit should be inspected at least once every 3 years to ensure that each unit complies
with the requirements of city codes. Further, the council finds that the cost of the
inspection pro-gram should be born by the owners of the dwelling units and that an

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", First line: 0"



4

annual permit fee should be imposed in an amount that is no greater than necessary to
defray the cost of the program.”

Section 6. Section 14.06(2) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“(2) ANNUAL RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE PERMIT REQUIRED. No property owner
shall lease any dwelling unit to another person unless, at the time the dwelling unit is
let, the owner possesses a valid rental registration certificatepermit issued by the
Community and Housing Services Division of the Department of Community
Development for operation of that dwelling unit. No rental registration certificatepermit
shall be issued if the owner of the dwelling unit has done any of the following:
(a) Has failed to provide all information required by the application form or has

failed to sign the application form.
(b) Has provided false or incorrect information on the application form.
(c) Has refused to allow a building official to inspect the dwelling unit pursuant to

§7.06(2)(c) for compliance with the City of Beloit Property Maintenance Code.
(d) Reserved.
(e) Has failed to comply with an order to correct any condition in the dwelling unit

which violates any provision of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit.

(f) Has failed to pay any delinquent charge specified in §14.02(9).
(g) Has had a prior rental registration certificatepermit for the dwelling unit

suspended and has failed to take the action necessary to reinstate the same.

If any of the deficiencies listed above apply, the rental registration certificatepermit
shall not be issued until all of the deficiencies have been corrected and any prior order
of suspension has been terminated. The issuance of an annual rental registration
certificatepermit does not warrant that the dwelling unit to which it is issued is free of
ordinance violations or otherwise fit for human habitation.

Rental dwelling units licensed by the State of Wisconsin are exempt from rental
registration certificatepermit requirements of this section.

In this section "dwelling unit" has the meaning prescribed by §7.21(2) of this Municipal
Code. In this section a dwelling unit shall be deemed "leased" or "rented" if the person
occupying the dwelling unit pays any consideration to the owner of the premises for the
right to occupy the dwelling unit. "Consideration" includes, but is not limited to, money,
services, property, payment of the owner's mortgage, program fees or anything of
value. If the dwelling unit is occupied by someone other than the owner, such
occupancy shall give rise to a rebuttable presumption that the occupant has paid a
consideration to the owner.”

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.5"



5

Section 7. Section 14.06(3) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“(3) ANNUAL RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE PERMIT FEE.
(a) Amount of Fee. The annual rental registration certificate permit fee shall be as

establishedprescribed by City Council resolution.

(b) Exemption. The following dwelling units shall be exempt from the annual permit
fee, but shall remain subject to all other requirements of this section:
1. Units owned by the City of Beloit, the State of Wisconsin, or a political

subdivision thereof.and/or operated by a non-stock, non-profit
corporation organized under Ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

2. Units owned and/or operated by a religious society incorporated under
Ch. 187, Wis. Stats.

3. Units owned and/or operated by a corporation or other organization
which qualifies for Federal Tax Exemption, pursuant to §501(c) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

(c) Late fee. Any person who renews his/her annual rental registration certificate
after the expiration date shall be required to pay, in addition to the regular
rental registration certificate fee, a late fee as established by City Council
resolution.”

Section 8. Section 14.06(4) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“(4) APPLICATION FOR PERMIT AND TERM OF PERMIT.
(a) Application. An application for a rental registration certificatepermit shall be

filed, including the applicable fee, with the Community and Housing Services
Division of the Department of Community Development on a form provided by
the Community and Housing Services Division.

(b) Term. The rental registration certificatepermit shall be issued for 12 months
beginning on March 1 of each year and ending on the last day of February of
each subsequent year. An application filed on or after March 1 shall be subject
to a late fee.”

Section 9. Section 14.06(6) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to read as follows:

“(6) SUSPENSION OF RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATEPERMIT.
(a) Suspension for Failure to Correct Code Violations. Whenever a building official

finds that the conditions of a dwelling unit are in violation of the provisions of
the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, he shall notify the owner
to correct the violation within the time prescribed by any applicable ordinance
or within a reasonable time if there is no applicable ordinance. At the end of the
time allowed for correction of the violation, the building official shall determine
whether the violation has been corrected. If the building official determines that
a violation has not been corrected, he shall issue a municipal citation to the
owner of the property. If the owner is found guilty of the violation alleged in the

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.5"



6

citation, and the violation is not immediately thereafter corrected, the owner's
rental dwelling registration certificatepermit shall be suspended.

(b) Suspension for Failure to Allow Inspection. (Am. #3383) The owner's rental
dwelling permit shall be suspended if the owner refuses to allow a building
official to conduct an inspection required by §7.06(2)(c) of the Property
Maintenance Code of the City of Beloit.

(bg) Suspension for Failure to Pay Fee. The owner's rental dwelling registration
certificatepermit shall be suspended if the owner fails to pay a fee as required
by this section or §7.065 of the Property Maintenance Code of the City of Beloit.

(c) Leasing of Dwelling Unit During Suspension of Rental Registration
CertificatePermit is Prohibited. No property owner shall lease a dwelling unit to
another person after the rental registration certificatepermit for that dwelling
unit is suspended. Any owner who lets a dwelling unit to another person while
the rental permit registration certificate is suspended shall be subject to a
forfeiture of not less than $500 nor more than $1,000 for a first offense, not less
than $750 nor more than $1,000 for a second offense and not less than $1,000
for a third or subsequent offense. Each day that a violation continues to exist
constitutes a separate violation of this paragraph.”

Section 10. Section 25.04(4)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to include, in numerical order, the following additions and amendments to the list of city
employees authorized to issue municipal citations for violation of city ordinances:

Chapter Title Enforcement Official

14.06

Annual Rental Dwelling

Registration

CertificatesPermits

Director of Community and Housing
Services; Inspection Official;
Administrative Assistant in the
Community and Housing Services
Division; Administrative Assistant in the
Planning and Building Services Division

Section 11. If any section, clause, provision or portion of this ordinance is judged unconstitutional

or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the ordinance shall remain in force and

not be affected by such judgment.

Section 12. All resolutions, ordinances, orders or parts thereof in conflict in whole or in part with

any of the provisions of this ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.



7

Section 13. An owner of a residential rental property that has applied for or has been issued an

annual rental dwelling permit for the period of March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017 will be issued

rental registration certificate by the City at no further cost to the owner. An owner of a residential

rental property who has not applied for or been issued an annual rental dwelling permit for the period

March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017, must comply with the terms of this ordinance and make an

application for a rental registration certificate within 30 days of the effective date of this ordinance to

avoid the imposition of a late fee.

Section 14. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and publication.

Adopted this ____ day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF BELOIT

By:
David F. Luebke, President

ATTEST:

By:
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-

tdh/ordinances/Rental Registration Ordinance Changes 20160601 (16-1086)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic:
AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTIONS 14.03(3g) and (12)(bg), AND TO AMEND SECTION 25.04(4)(c)
OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT PERTAINING TO
POSSESSION/USE OF ILLEGAL FIREWORKS

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Captain Dan Molland Department: Police

Overview/Background Information:
The ordinance changes are requested to address a local enforcement gap in current language of the ordinance that precludes the
department’s ability to locally enforce “possession” of illegal fireworks. The current ordinance limits enforcement to use of an
illegal firework as opposed to the statutory prohibition of possession and use. This can create difficulty in enforcement and requires
all charges of possession to go to the circuit court for prosecution. The proposed changes adopt state statutory language relative to
fireworks possession, including the exceptions thereto. The proposed ordinance will provide both the police and fire departments
with greater enforcement capability in addressing fireworks violations. As this ordinance has not been reviewed in several years, it
is the intent to revisit the entire ordinance related to fireworks to make it the provisions consistent with state law in the coming
year.

Key Issues:
1. Police and fire personnel typically deal with fireworks violations; however, under current ordinance do not have the authority to

issue a municipal citation unless a person is observed using the illegal firework.
2. Illegal use of fireworks is a huge public safety concern in terms of injury to the public from errant fireworks as well as fire danger

to dwellings and occupants.
3. Beloit has a recurring issue with the use of illegal fireworks. This ordinance amendment will provide the ability for police and

fire to locally enforce these issues.
4. Staff requests suspension of the rules to allow first and second readings in order to provide educational and informational

materials to the public prior to the July 4th festivities.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
Approval of this ordinance would conform with Goal #3’s stated purpose to proactively partner with individuals and businesses to
promote a safe and healthy community, minimize personal injury, prevent loss of life, and protect property and natural resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff requests to suspend the rules for first and second reading and recommends adoption of the attached ordinance.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
No direct budgetary impact.

Attachments:
Resolution

20160531



ORDINANCE NO. __________

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTIONS 14.03(3g) and (12)(bg), AND TO AMEND SECTION
25.04(4)(c) OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

PERTAINING TO POSSESSION/USE OF ILLEGAL FIREWORKS

Section 1. Section 14.03(3g) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
created to read as follows:

“(3g) SECTION 167.10(3) WISCONSIN STATUTES ADOPTED. Section 167.10(3), Wis.

Stats., is adopted and incorporated, by reference, into this Municipal Code.”

Section 2. Section 14.03(12)(bg) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
created to read as follows:

“(bg) Any person who commits a violation of subsection (3g) of this section shall be
subject to a forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $5,000.”

Section 3. Section 25.04(4)(c) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby
amended to include, in numerical order, the following additions and amendments to the schedule of cash
deposits:

14.03(3g) Unlawful possession or use of Fireworks
100 200 500

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and publication.

Adopted this ____ day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF BELOIT

By:
David F. Luebke, President

ATTEST:

By:
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-

tdh/ordinances/14.03(3g), 14.03(12)(bg), 25.04(4)(c) = ORD 20160607 (16-1108)



June 20, 2016

APPOINTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDATION

The undersigned David F. Luebke, duly elected President of the Beloit City Council, subject to confirmation by the
Beloit City Council, does hereby appoint the following citizen members to the vacancies and terms indicated
below, said appointments being pursuant to nominations made and approved by the Appointment Review
Committee at the Regular meeting held June 13, 2016:

David F. Luebke, President, Beloit City Council

Appointments

Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee
Incumbent Dennis Baskin, Beloit School District’s Representative for the 2016-2017 school year

Equal Opportunities Commission
Incumbent Steve Howland to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Jennifer L. Perreault to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Mary Weaver to a term ending June 30, 2019

Municipal Library Board
Shelly Cronin, 1719 Emerson St. (replacing Nora Gard) as Beloit School District’s Representative for the

2016-2017 school year
Martin Densch, 2796 E. Ridge Rd. (replacing Barbara A. Milsap-Morrow) to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Angela P. Moore to a term ending June 30, 2019
Incumbent Samantha Johnson to a term ending June 30, 2019

Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission
Shelly Cronin, 1719 Emerson St. (replacing Laurie Endres) as Beloit School District’s Representative for the

2016-2017 school year

PLEASE ANNOUNCE THE FOLLOWING VACANCIES

Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee (1 vacancy for Tavern League Rep.)
Appointment Review Committee
Board of Review
Equal Opportunities Commission
Municipal Golf Committee (1 vacancy for youth representative)



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES
FOR RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNIT INSPECTIONS AND

ANNUAL RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has the authority to establish reasonable fees for services
provided or costs incurred in the administration of government; and

WHEREAS, chapters 7 and 14 of the Municipal Code provides that certain fees related to
residential rental unit inspections and rental registration certificates shall be established by City
Council resolution; and

WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth hereinafter are reasonable, equitable and
necessary to defray the cost of such programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council adopts the fees as outlined
hereinafter.

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL UNIT INSPECTION FEES
Description Amount Unit
Inspection Fee $0.00 Each
Initial Reinspection Fee $50.00 Each
Subsequent Reinspection Fee $75.00 Each

ANNUAL RENTAL REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
Description Amount Unit
Annual Rental Registration Certificate $40.00 Per dwelling unit/per year
Late Fee $8.00 Each

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 20th day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL FOR CITY OF BELOIT

By: ____________________________
David F. Luebke, President

Attest:

_______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk
Tdh/files/16-1086/2016 Fee Resolution Rental Registration 20160526 (16-1086)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Fee Resolution for Residential Rental Inspections and Annual Rental Registration Certificate

Date: June 6, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Rental Registration and Rental Inspection Ordinance earlier on the agenda provides for fees to be established by City Council
Resolution.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. The rental inspection fees were first introduced in the 2014 budget. The fees on the attached schedule are similar to those fees.
2. The Annual Rental Registration Certificate Fee and late fee are identical to what is currently being charged for the Annual Rental

Permit.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and

natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently The proposed fees help pay for the staff time to process
the rental applications and the inspector time to go back to a property multiple times.
If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Action on the Proposed Fee Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
If the fees are not approved as indicated on the resolution, there may be a negative impact on the City’s current budget. The 2016
budget was prepared assuming these fees were in place.

Attachments:
Resolution



RESOLUTION APPROVING MUTUAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF

JANESVILLE, THE CITY OF EDGERTON, THE CITY OF EVANSVILLE, THE CITY OF

MILTON, THE VILLAGE OF CLINTON, THE VILLAGE OF FOOTVILLE, THE VILLAGE OF

ORFORDVILLE, AND THE COUNTY OF ROCK, INCLUDING POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

THEREIN, TO FORM A FEDERAL HOME PROGRAM CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the federal government has appropriated funds under the HOME Investment
Partnership Act, which is Title II of the Cranston-Gonzalez National Affordable Housing Act of 1990
(hereinafter “NAHA”), as amended (42 U.S. C. 12701); and

WHEREAS, NAHA allows units of general local government to enter into a mutual cooperation
agreement to form a consortium to obtain Federal funds as a participating jurisdiction under the HOME
Program (hereinafter “HOME Consortium”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §§59.01 and 66.0301, Wis. Stats., municipalities and counties in
Wisconsin have the necessary authority to enter into intergovernmental agreements of the type herein
contemplated; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit does not itself qualify for entitlement funding but seeks to qualify
for direct entitlement funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for
forming a HOME Program Partnership Consortium; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit, the City of Edgerton, the City of Evansville, the City of Janesville,
the City of Milton, the Village of Clinton, the Village of Footville, the Village of Orfordville, and the
County of Rock, including political subdivisions therein, seek to form a Federal HOME Program
Consortium; and

WHEREAS, the City of Janesville will act as the Representative Member or Lead Agency for the
HOME Consortium entity and will assume overall responsibility for ensuring the Consortium’s HOME
Program is carried out in compliance with the requirements of the HOME Program; and

WHEREAS, the Cities of Beloit and Janesville and the County of Rock will serve as Administrative
Members that administer the HOME Program within their jurisdictional boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the County of Rock will administer the HOME Program for the City of Edgerton, the
City of Evansville, the City of Milton, the Village of Clinton, the Village of Footville, the Village of
Orfordville, and the remaining political subdivisions throughout the County of Rock; and

WHEREAS, the Consortium members recognize and authorize the automatic renewal of the
HOME Consortium Agreement for successive three-year qualification periods; and

WHEREAS, the formation of this HOME Consortium will provide local decision-making and
annual funding to support affordable housing opportunities under the provisions of the HOME
Investment Partnership Act rather than having to submit competitive grant applications to the State;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Beloit does hereby find
that the intergovernmental agreement is in the best interests of the City of Beloit and hereby approves
the attached “Mutual Cooperation Agreement Under The National Affordable Housing Act HOME
Consortium - Federal Fiscal Years 2017-2019” and that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
said intergovernmental agreement on behalf of the City of Beloit and to do all other things necessary
and appropriate to implement and carry out the provisions thereof.

Adopted this 20th day of June 2016

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

___________________________
David F. Luebke, President

Attest:

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic:
Resolution Approving Mutual Cooperation Agreement with municipalities in Rock County and Rock County
to Form the Rock County HOME Consortium

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
In July 2001, the City of Beloit, Rock County and City of Janesville formed the Rock County HOME Consortium and
entered into a Mutual Cooperation Agreement Under the National Affordable Housing Act. This allowed us to receive
HOME funds directly from the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). This agreement awarded funds
to a Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) in Beloit; the cities of Beloit and Janesville and Rock County,
and set aside funds for weatherization activities on a county-wide basis. The initial agreement allowed us to renew the
agreement every three years.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. The City of Beloit received notification from the City of Janesville that we need to re-certify as a Consortium and enter into a

new agreement which complies with all the new regulations that have been implemented since our original agreement (see
attached letter).

2. Since 2002 when the Consortium was established, $4.6 million dollars in HOME grant dollars and program income have been
used to complete housing rehabilitation projects and provide down payment assistance. 36 houses were purchased and
rehabbed by the City of Beloit, Community Action, and NHS and sold to low- to moderate-income households, and 6 houses are
currently under construction. In addition, 99 households received assistance to allow them to rehab their homes.

3. The new agreement, as proposed, has several changes. They are outlined below:
a. All of the cities and villages in Rock County are required to sign the agreement this time, rather than Rock County only.
b. The CHDO funds will be available to be used anywhere in Rock County. As a Consortium, we will solicit projects on a

county-wide basis and meet to determine as a Consortium which project will be selected each year. The amount available
for CHDO projects has been increased from 15 percent to 16 percent. HUD regulations require the CHDO share to be at
least 15 percent.

c. The amount allocated to the members has been adjusted due to the change in the CHDO funding: Beloit’s share increases
from 19 percent to 28 percent, Janesville’s share decreases from 34 percent to 30 percent, and Rock County’s share
decreases from 17 percent to 16 percent.

d. Janesville is the Lead Agency for the Consortium and therefore has more administrative responsibilities than Beloit or Rock
County. Therefore, this agreement allocates additional administrative funds to Janesville.

e. Although Community Action was added to the Consortium Agreement in the last amendment approved last year, HUD
regulations only allow municipalties and counties to be part of Consortium agreements. Therefore, in the agreement,
neither NHS or Community Action have allocations awarded to them. We have met with both agencies and have pledged
to work cooperatively with them in using the City’s HOME allocation each year. They do have the ability to apply for the
CHDO funds each year.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development. It would allow us to continue to
use these dollars to improve our neighborhoods.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and

natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently Having dollars allocated directly from HUD as part of the
Rock County HOME Consortium allows us to improve our housing stock and meet some of the housing needs of our residents.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Recommendation to Council to approve the resolution authorizing City Manager to execute the intergovernmental agreement on
behalf of the City of Beloit.



Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Under the current HOME agreement, the City currently receives between $75,000 and $95,000 in HOME project funds annually.
Under the new agreement, the amount would increase to $115,000 to $135,000 annually plus $10-15,000 in HOME administrative
funds.

Attachments:
Resolution and Proposed Agreement







Page 7 of 23

MUTUAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT

UNDER

THE NATIONAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING ACT

HOME Consortium - Federal Fiscal Years 2017-2019

This Agreement is entered into among the City of Janesville, a Wisconsin Municipal

Corporation; the City of Beloit, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation; the City of Edgerton, a

Wisconsin Municipal Corporation; the City of Evansville, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation;

the City of Milton, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation, the Village of Clinton, a Wisconsin

Municipal Corporation; the Village of Footville, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation; the Village

of Orfordville, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation (hereinafter “Municipality” or

“Municipalities”); and the County of Rock County, a political subdivision of the State of

Wisconsin (hereinafter “County” and collectively “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Cranston-Gonzalez National Affordable Housing Act of 1990

(hereinafter “NAHA”), as amended, provides Federal assistance for the HOME Investment

Partnership Program (hereinafter “HOME Program”); and

WHEREAS, NAHA allows units of general local government to enter into a mutual

cooperation agreement to form a consortium to obtain Federal funds as a participating

jurisdiction under the HOME Program (hereinafter “HOME Consortium”); and

WHEREAS, Municipalities in Wisconsin pursuant to § 66.0301, Wis. Stats. and counties

in Wisconsin pursuant to § 59.01, Wis. Stats. have the necessary authority to enter into

intergovernmental agreements of the type herein contemplated; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have mutually developed a Consolidated Plan and Analysis of

Impediments to Fair Housing Choice; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that obtaining funds under the HOME Program

will increase their ability to provide affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, the Municipalities and the County have determined that joint action is an

effective way to accomplish the purposes of NAHA; and

NOW THEREFORE, upon the consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, it

is agreed between the Municipalities and the County as follows:



Page 8 of 23

SECTION 1 – PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the mutual desire to cooperate to undertake, or

assist in undertaking, essential community renewal and lower income housing assistance

activities, by means of submitting a Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan for HUD HOME

funds as a HOME Consortium for Federal Fiscal Years 2017, 2018, and 2019 appropriation and

from any program income generated from the expenditure of such funds.

SECTION 2 – DEFINITIONS

A. “Member” means a unit of local government or a county representing townships which
signs this Agreement or a substantially similar agreement, and therefore is a member of
the HOME Consortium organized to carry out eligible activities under the HOME
Program.

B. “Administrative Member” means a local unit of government that administers the HOME
program within its jurisdictional boundaries. This includes the governments for the Cities
to Beloit and Janesville and the government for the County of Rock.

C. “Representative Member” or “Lead Entity” means the unit of local government which
acts as a representative of all Members for the purposes of this Agreement. The
Representative Member shall assume responsibility for ensuring that the Consortium’s
HOME Program is carried out in compliance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 92
and 91 , the requirements of 24 CFR § 92.350 (a) (5) , and the requirements of the
Consolidated Housing and Community Development Plan.

SECTION 3– FUNDING

Funds for the Consortium will be distributed as follows:

A. Sixteen percent (16%) of the funds shall be reserved for Community Housing

Development Organization (CHDO) activities. HOME regulations require that 15% of

HOME funds received on an annual basis must be set-aside and utilized for HOME

programs using a HUD eligible Community Development Organization (CHDO), who

will either own, develop, manage or sponsor a housing project. CHDO funding

allocations may be utilized for projects within any participating municipality within Rock

County, including the Cities of Beloit and Janesville.

B. Twenty-eight percent (28%) of the funds shall be reserved for specific activities or

projects administered by the City of Beloit.



Page 9 of 23

C. Thirty percent (30%) of the funds shall be reserved for specific activities or projects

administered by the City of Janesville.

D. Sixteen percent (16%) of the funds shall be reserved for specific activities or projects

administered by the County of Rock. This 16% allocation includes the funding for

projects located in the other participating municipalities within Rock County, excluding

the Cities of Beloit and Janesville.

E. Ten percent (10%) of the funds shall be reserved for administrative activities undertaken

by the Administrative members. HOME regulations require that no more than 10% of

HOME funds received on an annual basis may be set-aside and utilized for HOME

Program administration. Fifty-one percent (51%) of the administrative funds shall be

allocated to the City of Janesville, eighteen percent (18%) of the administrative funds

shall be allocated to Rock County, and thirty-one (31%) of the administrative funds shall

be allocated to the City of Beloit. Each administrative agency may choose to use their

administrative allocation for program administration or may use it for other HOME

eligible activities.

F. HOME regulations require that match funds or credit shall be provided at $0.25 for every

HOME dollar expended. Each administrative member shall be responsible for providing

required match funds or credit based upon the amount of its allocation and its use of

funds. If an administrative member cannot provide a match, another member may provide

the required match, to ensure that the Consortium as a whole is able to provide the

required match funds.

G. HOME regulations require that funds be allocated to a specific local project (address

level) within two years of the availability of HOME funds in the Consortium’s HOME

Trust Fund Account. This Agreement does not constitute a commitment of HOME funds

for the purpose of meeting HOME commitment requirements. An administrative

representative from each administrative member shall meet at least annually to review

HOME allocations and progress towards HOME commitment and expenditure deadlines.

HOME funds not committed within one year of availability may be subject to

reallocation by a decision of a majority of the administrative members to ensure that that

HOME deadlines are met and funding will continue to be available for affordable

housing within the Consortium.



Page 10 of 23

SECTION 4 – ACTIVITIES

A. Each member shall cooperate in undertaking, or assist in undertaking, eligible HOME

Program activities to expand the supply of decent, safe and affordable housing in

compliance with the regulations at 24 CFR Part 92.

B. Each member shall take affirmative action to further fair housing in its jurisdiction. Such

actions may include planning, education and outreach, and enforcement components.

C. Each member shall select at least two (2) action items from the list below to affirmatively

further fair housing for the duration of this Agreement. Each member shall keep records

documenting actions taken to affirmatively further fair housing and report these activities

to the Representative Member. Fair housing actions may include, but are not limited to

the following:

1. Enact, strengthen or advertise a local fair housing law;
2. Send letters from the chief executive officer or chief elected official of the local

government to those in the business of selling, renting or financing housing,
encouraging them to adhere fully to the fair housing law;

3. Have the local governing body or chief elected official publicly endorse the principle
of fair housing and of adherence to the fair housing law in the form of a proclamation,
resolution or similar publicized statement of importance;

4. Display a fair housing poster or provide fair housing information at an appropriate
public place;

5. Initiate a public education program or offer a local training program on fair housing;
6. Make area-wide zoning revisions to facilitate the dispersal of multi-family housing

outside of minority-concentrated areas;
7. Initiate or fund any studies examining current housing opportunities for individuals

covered under the Fair Housing Act and have these studies form the basis of an
affirmative action program providing greater housing opportunities for these
individuals;

8. Improve community facilities and public services in racially integrated neighborhoods
to help preserve their mixed character;

9. Fund a fair housing organization (such as a local housing authority) to conduct studies
and/or to aggressively investigate rental and/or realtor practices;

10. Suggest the use of affirmative marketing and advertising practices by private
developers as a condition for obtaining local licenses and permits; and

11. Enlist the participation of local associations (realtors, real estate brokers, home
builders and mortgage lenders) in approved voluntary programs to promote
affirmative fair housing marketing and to review mortgage credit and underwriting
criteria that may have an adverse impact on minorities, women, handicapped persons
and families with children.

12. Undertake one or more of the strategies identified in the City of Janesville and Greater
Rock County Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Report and/or future
recommendations found in subsequent Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing Reports.



Page 11 of 23

13. Other: ________________________________________________________________

D. Each member agrees to undertake all actions necessary to assure compliance with the

Representative Member's certification required by Section 104(b) of Title I of the

Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, regarding Title VI of

the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, and affirmatively furthering fair

housing. In addition, each member shall comply with Section 109 of Title I of the

Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, which incorporates Section 504 of

the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and other

applicable laws.

E. Each administrative member shall establish and maintain appropriate record keeping and

reporting of any retained program income and make such available in order to meet the

monitoring and reporting responsibilities to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development.

F. Noncompliance by any member with any of the provisions listed above will constitute

noncompliance of this Agreement, which may provide cause for funding sanctions or

other remedial actions by HUD.

G. Each member, as a cooperating unit of general local government, attests that it has

adopted and is enforcing: A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law

enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-

violent civil rights demonstrations

SECTION 5– PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

A. The City of Janesville shall be the Representative Member and shall carry out all

necessary overall responsibilities for the HOME Consortium, with the cooperation of all

members and administrative members, consistent with the HOME Program regulations.

The City of Janesville will be responsible for administering the HOME Program within

the municipal boundaries of the City of Janesville.

B. The City of Beloit will be responsible for administering the HOME Program within the

municipal boundaries of the City of Beloit.

C. The County of Rock will be responsible for administering the HOME Program on behalf

of all members excluding the Cities of Janesville and Beloit. The County of Rock will

administer the HOME Program within the municipal boundaries of all members



Page 12 of 23

excluding the Cities of Beloit and Janesville, and within the boundaries of all

unincorporated areas in Rock County.

D. Each member will submit in a timely manner to the Representative Member all

information necessary for participation in the HOME Consortium. This includes, but is

not limited to, all information necessary for the Consolidated Plan, the program

description and certifications (24 CFR § 92.150), written agreements executed with

subrecipients, and performance reports.

E. Each administrative member of the HOME Consortium shall start the HOME Program

years on January 1st of each qualified year.

F. If the consortium fails to meet the minimum threshold to receive a HOME allocation for

the first federal fiscal year of its qualification period, it must request to be considered to

receive a HOME allocation in each of the subsequent two years.

SECTION 6 – RESTRICTIONS

A. None of the participating members shall have a veto or other restrictive power which

would in any way limit the cooperation of the Parties to this Agreement or obstruct the

implementation of the approved Consolidated Plan during the period covered by this

Agreement.

B. None of the participating members may receive an individual formula allocation under

the HOME Program except through the HOME Consortium created by this Agreement,

regardless of whether Consortium receives a HOME formula allocation in a particular

year.

SECTION 7 – AMENDMENT, WAIVER

A. No amendment or waiver of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless the

same shall be in writing, approved and signed by the legal authority of the administrative

members.

B. Any amendments to the agreement incorporating changes necessary to meet the

requirements set forth in the Consortia Designation Notice (CPD-13-002 or successive

notices) for subsequent three-year qualification periods shall be agreed to in writing by

the members. Failure to comply will void the automatic renewal provisions of this

Agreement.



Page 13 of 23

C. The Lead Entity shall be authorized to amend the agreement for other reasons approved

by HUD on behalf of the entire consortium, unless otherwise specified in its agreement.

SECTION 8 – ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement embodies the entire agreement and understating of the parties hereto with

respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings of

the parties hereto relating to the subject matter herein.

SECTION 9 – CONFLICTING AGREEMENT

In case of any conflict between this Agreement and any other document, this Agreement shall

control.

SECTION 10 – ARBITRATION

In the event that the parties are unable to agree with respect to any action to be taken pursuant to

the Agreement, or any matter or issue arising under this Agreement, then any of the parties may

elect to submit the issue to arbitration in accordance with Chapter 788, Wisconsin Statutes. Each

party will be responsible for their own costs for legal representation. Any costs for the arbitrator

involved in said arbitration will be borne equally by the parties involved.

SECTION 11 - DURATION OF THIS AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Agreement commences the date of execution and is in force for the time

necessary to complete eligible HOME Program activities funded from Federal fiscal

years 2017, 2018 and 2019 and for such additional time as may be required for the

expenditure of program income received. It shall terminate when all HOME Program

funds are expended or are permanently withdrawn by the U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development. Members shall not have the opportunity to terminate or

withdraw from this Agreement during the period that this Agreement is in effect.

B. This Agreement shall automatically be renewed for the Consortium’s participation in

successive qualification periods of three federal fiscal years each. No later than the date

specified by HUD’s consortia designation notice or HOME Consortia web page, the Lead



Page 14 of 23

Entity shall notify each Consortium Member in writing of its right to decide not to

participate in the Consortium for the next qualification period and the Lead Entity shall

send a copy of each notification to the HUD Field Office.

If a Consortium Member decides not to participate in the Consortium for the next
qualification period, the Consortium Member shall notify the Lead Entity in writing, and
the Lead Entity shall notify the HUD Field Office, before the beginning of the new
qualification period.

Before the beginning of each new qualification period, the Lead Entity shall submit to the
HUD Field Office a statement of whether or not any amendments have been made to this
agreement, a copy of each amendment to this agreement, and, if the Consortium’s
membership has changed, the state certification required under 24 CFR §92.101(a)(2)(i).
The Consortium shall adopt any amendments to this agreement that are necessary to meet
HUD requirements for consortium agreements in successive qualification periods.

The automatic renewal of the agreement will be void if the Lead Entity fails to notify a
Consortium member or the HUD field office as required under this automatic renewal
provision or the Lead Entity fails to submit a copy of each amendment to this agreement
as required under this automatic renewal provision.

This Agreement is executed by the respective parties as members of a HOME Consortium

partnership. In so doing, all existing municipalities and governing bodies are agreeing to

participate under the terms of the HOME Consortium partnership with any other municipality or

governing body which has joined or subsequently joins the partnership.

The terms and provisions of this Agreement are fully authorized under state and local law and

that this Agreement provides full legal authority for the signatory parties to undertake or assist in

undertaking HOME Program Consortium activities.

Members have authorized this Agreement and attest that this Agreement is executed by the chief

executive officer or authorized official of each entity.



Page 15 of 23

CITY OF JANESVILLE

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Mark Freitag, City Manager

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

David Godek, City Clerk-Treasurer

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Wald Klimczyk, City Attorney



Page 16 of 23

CITY OF BELOIT

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Lori S. Curtis Luther, City Manager

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Lori Stottler, City Clerk

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Eric Miller, City Comptroller

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Elizabeth A. Krueger, City Attorney



Page 17 of 23

COUNTY OF ROCK

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

J. Russell Podzilni, County Board Chair

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Lisa Tollefson, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Jeffrey Kuglitsch, Corporation Counsel



Page 18 of 23

CITY OF EDGERTON

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Christopher Lund, Mayor

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Cindy Hegglund, City Clerk-Treasurer

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

William Morgan, City Attorney



Page 19 of 23

CITY OF EVANSVILLE

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Bill Hurtley, Mayor

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Judy Walton, City Clerk-Treasurer

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Mark Kopp, City Attorney



Page 20 of 23

CITY OF MILTON

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Anissa Welch, Mayor

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Elena Hilby, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Mark Schroeder, City Attorney



Page 21 of 23

VILLAGE OF CLINTON

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Connie Tracy, Board President

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Pam Franseen, Clerk-Treasurer

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

James Fowler, III, Village Attorney



Page 22 of 23

VILLAGE OF FOOTVILLE

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

_______________________, Board President

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Jennifer Becker, Clerk

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Mark Schroeder, Village Attorney



Page 23 of 23

VILLAGE OF ORFORDVILLE

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

David Olsen, Board President

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Sherri Waege, Clerk

Approved as to form:

By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

Ken Forbeck, Village Attorney



RESOLUTION COMMITTING HOME FUNDS TO COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.

FOR

2017 – 2021 FRESH START PROJECTS IN BELOIT

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit is entering into a new intergovernmental agreement with Rock
County cities and villages for the purpose of receiving an annual allocation of HOME Investment
Partnership (HOME) funds from the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, the current agreement allocates HOME funding to Community Action, Inc. (CAI)
which is used to provide additional funding for Fresh Start projects in the City of Beloit and the new
intergovernmental agreement does not include any funding for CAI; and

WHEREAS, CAI is currently applying for Fresh Start funds to complete additional housing
projects in the City of Beloit during the 2017 – 2021 time period and additional funds are needed to
complete the housing projects; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit is supportive of CAI’s housing efforts in the Merrill Neighborhood
and desires to continue supporting these types of housing efforts in the City of Beloit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Beloit does hereby
commit to providing HOME funding to Community Action, Inc. each year between 2017 and 2021 to
supplement the Fresh Start funds being used by CAI to rehabilitate houses, the amount of which will be
determined by City Council in its sole discretion as part of the City’s annual budget process.

Adopted this 20th day of June 2016

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

___________________________
David F. Luebke, President

Attest:

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic:
Resolution Committing HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) funds to Community Action, Inc. for Fresh
Start projects

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The current HOME intergovernmental agreement includes funding for Community Action for rehabilitation projects. The
new intergovernmental agreement between the City of Beloit and the cities and villages in Rock County does not include
any funding for Community Action, Inc.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Community Action, Inc. currently uses HOME funds to complete the houses rehabbed under its Fresh Start program. The Fresh

Start program provides funding for the staff that is trained in construction. Additional funding is needed for other rehabilitation
expenses.

2. HUD does not allow Consortiums to include non-profit agencies in the Consortium agreements.
3. Without the use of these dollars, Community Action, Inc. may not be able to apply for additional Fresh Start dollars. The HOME

funding is essential to operating this program in Beloit.
4. The City is proposing to allocate HOME funds to CAI as part of its annual budget process. An application process will be created

to award these funds.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this resolution would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development. This would allow us to support
CAI’s efforts to improve the Merrill Neighborhood.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the built and
natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently Supporting CAI’s housing efforts benefits the City by
providing quality affordable housing for purchase in the Merrill Neighborhood.
If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Recommendation to Council to approve the resolution committing HOME funds to Community Action.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
If approved, this resolution would decrease the amount of funds available in the City’s Housing Rehab Program. However, it would
increase the value of the housing in the Merrill Neighborhood, thereby increasing Beloit’s tax base.

Attachments:
Resolution



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT AN EXTENSION FOR
OUTSTANDING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AT 2231 TREVINO COURT, BELOIT, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, in 2007, the City Council of the City of Beloit provided for a special
assessment for four residential lots (Lots 31, 32, 33, and 34) located with a current common
address of 2231 Trevino Court; and

WHEREAS, Blackhawk State Bank, n/k/a Blackhawk Bank, is the current owner of said
property and wishes to donate said lots to the School District of Beloit (‘School District”) for its
REACH/student house build program; and

WHEREAS, the School District has formally requested a multi-year deferral of the
payment of said special assessments; and

WHEREAS, the first installments of the special assessments were levied November 15,
2013 and are on the official City of Beloit, Wisconsin tax rolls and may not be removed
therefrom.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that School District is hereby granted a deferral of
the outstanding special assessments due for the four residential lots (Lots 31, 32, 33, and 34) at
2231 Trevino Court as described below, contingent upon all of the following:

1. The School District must pay off all outstanding delinquent taxes, charges and
special assessments currently owing on the property at the time of the transfer of
the property from Blackhawk Bank to the School District, but in no event later than
August 31, 2016. The pay-off amount through August 31, 2016 is currently
$18,657.83.

2. The City waives the requirement of the Amended Final Resolution dated October 1,
2007 that specifies that the special assessment deferral ends and must be paid in full
for the aforementioned lots: (1) at the time of a request for a building permit; or (2)
at the time that title to the property is transferred.

3. The outstanding special assessments of $21,104.11 per lot, minus any previous
payments, will be due in full for each lot at the time the property is sold, or the title
is otherwise transferred, from the School District to a third party.

4. If the School District does not sell or title is not otherwise transferred for a particular
lot or lots by November 1, 2019, the entirety of the outstanding special assessment
for each unsold (or non-transferred) lot, including any outstanding interest, will be
placed on the official tax roll on November 15, 2019 with a due date of January 31,
2020. It is understood that if any of the lots remain unsold or the title is not



2

otherwise transferred, the School District is responsible for payment of all
outstanding taxes, charges or special assessments no later than January 31, 2020.

Adopted this 20th day of June, 2016.

City Council of the City of Beloit

David F. Luebke, President

Attest:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk
tdh\res\trevino2231=140614 (14-1027)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic:
Resolution authorizing an extension of outstanding Special Assessments for the School District of
Beloit for the property located at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Elizabeth A. Krueger Department: City Attorney

Overview/Background Information:
Blackhawk Bank is the current owner of the four unbuilt residential lots located in Western Hills Subdivision with a common address
of 2231 Trevino Court. Blackhawk Bank wishes to gift the lots to the Beloit School District for inclusion in its REACH/student house
build program. The School District’s stated goal of the program is not only to help prepare students for continued education but to
also help revitalize neighborhoods in the Beloit community when feasible.

The School District is requesting a multi-year deferral of special assessments levied upon said lots by the City of Beloit. Assuming
Council grants this request, staff is recommending the following conditions:

1. The School District must pay off all delinquent taxes and special assessments at the time that title transfers from
Blackhawk Bank to the School District, which currently totals $18,657.83 if paid by the end of August.

2. The City will waive the requirement that the special assessment is due and must be paid in full for the aforementioned lots
at the time of a request for a building permit or at the time that title to the property is transferred, provided the conditions
of this resolution are satisfied.

3. The special assessments must be paid off at the time that the property is sold or title is otherwise transferred from the
School District to a third party.

4. If the lot or lots do not sell or title is not otherwise transferred by November 1, 2019, the entire deferred special
assessment, including any outstanding interest will be placed on the tax roll on November 15, 2019, with a due date of
January 31, 2020.

A map showing the lots is attached hereto.

Key Issues:
See above

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
Approval of this resolution would conform with Goal #1’s stated purpose of developing a high quality community through the
responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources, Goal #3’s stated purpose of proactively partnering with individuals
and businesses to promote a safe and healthy community and Goa’ #5’s stated purpose of promoting community revitalization and
new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
Approval of the attached resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
This request further delays the payment of special assessments for this improvements made for this subdivision.

Attachments:
Resolution, map

20160613



Owner Information
Parcel Number: 12260420
Owner Type: Organization
Owner Name: BLACKHAWK STATE BANK
9609 FOREST HILLS RD
MACHESNEY PARK, IL 61115
Site Information
2231 TREVINO CT
BELOIT, WI 53511
Tax Status: Taxable
Property Use: A-Residential
Land Use: Vacant Land-Residential
Neighborhood: Northwest
Legal Description: LOTS 31 THRU 34 WESTERN HILLS
Acreage: 1.06
School District: Beloit School District
Zoning Classification: R-1A Single Family Residential
Prior Year Equalized Value: $36,200
Voting Ward: 1

City of Beloit, WIDate Printed: June 13, 2016

This map is for illustrative purposes only and does not represent a survey. It is provided 'as is' without warranty or
any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The user acknowledges and accepts all inherent

limitations of the maps and data, including the fact that the maps and data are dynamic and in a constant state of
maintenance, correction and revision.  No liability is assumed by City of Beloit as to the accuracy of the data

delineated hereon.

± 0 175
Feet







RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A PORTION OF CITY-OWNED
PROPERTY AT 1601 GATEWAY BOULEVARD TO NEW LEAF HOMES, LLC

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the

attached offer to purchase from New Leaf Homes, LLC, dated May 27, 2016, to purchase a

portion of city-owned property located at 1601 Gateway Boulevard be, and is hereby, accepted

and approved, subject to the terms in the Seller’s Counter-Offer #1.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and is hereby,

authorized to execute the offer to purchase, subject to the Seller’s Counter-Offer #1, on behalf

of the City of Beloit.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager be, and is hereby, authorized to

execute any other documents necessary to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

Adopted this 20th day of June, 2016.

City Council of the City of Beloit

David F. Luebke, President
Attest:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

tdh\resolution\Raven Drive =res=20160610 (16-1090)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Offer to Purchase a Portion of 1601 Gateway Boulevard

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
In 2003, the preliminary plats for Eagles Ridge Subdivision and Eagles Ridge West Subdivision were approved by the City (see
attached plats). The first phase of each development was subsequently approved and construction began. 34 houses were
constructed between 2004 and 2008, and then constructed stalled. Since 2012, construction has started to increase. One building
permit was issued in 2012, one was issued in 2013, three were issued in 2014, four were issued in 2015, and three have already
been issued in 2016.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. In 2012, the City purchased the remainder of the land located in the Eagles Ridge West Subdivision from the developer, MLG. In

2014, the City subdivided the land into two parcels. The first parcel, addressed 1601 Gateway Boulevard, is 8.6 acres, and the
second parcel, addressed 1801 Gateway Boulevard, is 35.44 acres. They were subsequently rezoned PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District, and C-1, Office District, respectively. The land zoned PLI was intended to provide a buffer between the
single family residential homes already constructed along Eagles Ridge Drive and any future commercial development which
would be constructed at 1801 Gateway Boulevard (see attached Location Map).

2. New Leaf Homes began constructing houses on the platted lots in the two subdivisions in 2013. To date, 11 residential building
permits have been approved for New Leaf Homes in the Eagles Ridge subdivisions. New Leaf Homes has constructed six houses
and currently has five houses under construction. New Leaf Homes is interested in continuing to build houses in the Gateway.

3. New Leaf Homes submitted an Offer to Purchase approximately two acres of land located at the end of Raven Drive on May 27,
2016 (see attached Location Map). The City Attorney drafted and submitted a Counter-Offer which was signed by the purchaser
on June 9, 2016. The proposed offer for your consideration is for $20,000 and is contingent upon receiving approval of a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Rezoning, Certified Survey Map, Preliminary and Final Plat, and Development Agreement (see
attached Offer and Counter-Offer #1) The offer is also contingent upon the buyer obtaining a Certified Survey Map to divide this
land from the remaining land that the City will retain. If approved, the closing would not occur until all land use approvals have
been granted by the City of Beloit. However, if the contingencies are not satisfied by December 31, 2016, the counter-offer
shall be null and void.

4. Per the City’s Subdivision Ordinance if the resolution as submitted is approved, New Leaf Homes would provide all public
improvements at its own cost, including the street extension, sewer, water, sidewalks, street lights, and street trees as well as
the private utilities in this new development. They have provided a preliminary layout (see attached).

5. There are 11 vacant lots remaining in these two subdivisions. Eight are owned by MLG, and the remaining three are owned by
other private owners. 41 houses have been constructed in these two subdivisions. The housing value ranges from $135,700 to
$256,700, with an average value of $170,312. The houses constructed by New Leaf Homes range in value from $154,500 to
$206,000, with an average value of $179,800.

6. Even though we recently rezoned this property to PLI, staff could recommend the change to Single Family Residential. The
rationale for rezoning the property to PLI was to provide a buffer between the existing residential and proposed commercial
development. The 16 families who live in the houses on Eagles Ridge Drive purchased the houses assuming residential would be
located north of their houses. Therefore, we wanted to provide this buffer. However, these new residential lots would be
developed knowing that commercial development is planned for the site to the north. Therefore, we do not think a buffer is
required.

7. Selling this property will also put the land back on the City’s tax rolls. Once platted, they will be assessed as residential lots.
Most of the vacant residential lots in the Eagles Ridge and Eagles Ridge West Subdivision are assessed at $15,000 each. If
approved, the developer’s intention is to plat the lots this year.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Approval of this project would conform with Goal #5’s stated purpose of applying sound, sustainable practices to promote a high
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization and new development.



Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the
built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently This proposal would help to spur
residential development in the Gateway and would increase the City’s tax base.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space

Action required/Recommendation:
No action required.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
The sale of this land would put the land back on the City’s tax rolls.

Attachments:
Eagles Ridge Preliminary Plat; Eagles Ridge West Preliminary Plat; Location Map; Offer to Purchase and Counter-Offer #1;
Preliminary Lot Layout

































Preliminary Layout for Raven Drive Subdivision



RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELOIT TO APPLY FOR THE 2016 COMMUNITY
ORIENTED POLICING SERVICES (COPS) HIRING GRANT AND INCREASE THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT’S AUTHORIZED STRENGTH TO SEVENTY-SIX WITH

NOTICE OF A SUCCESSFUL APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has the opportunity to apply for a COPS 2016 Hiring
Grant; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has a need to increase its police force to address
community concerns, specifically gun violence in neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department embraces community policing and problem solving
as a way to reduce crime, fear, and disorder; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit intends to use these funds to hire, train, and maintain
three additional officers in the patrol ranks increasing authorized sworn strength to 76; three
experienced officers will be selected to create the Neighborhood Crime Reduction and
Community Engagement Team (NCRCET) to address violent crime and community relations in
defined areas of the city; and maintain the grant positions for at least twelve months after the end
of the funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
authorizes the Beloit Police Department to pursue a COPS 2016 Hiring Grant, providing that the
local match requirement is waived by the COPS Office.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to execute any
resulting grant agreement and do all other things necessary with “COPS” to implement the
purpose hereof.

Adopted this 20th day of June 2016.

David F. Luebke, Council President

Attest:

_________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Approval to APPLY for a competitive federal grant—2016 Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring
Grant—in order to increase the department’s authorized strength by three patrol officers.

Date: June 20, 2016

Presenter(s): Capt. Molland Department(s): Police

Overview/Background Information:

Current department officer staffing is inadequate for long-term sustainability. From January through May of 2016, the
department has spent a total of $80K in overtime merely to staff patrol shifts. This is an average of $16K per month, or an
estimated $192K for the year. The department requests approval to apply for the 2016 COPS Hiring Grant, which would
provide the department the opportunity to hire three additional patrol officers. The grant requires a local match for each of
the three years of the award and also requires the department to sustain the three positions for 12 months after year three of
the award. The local match would be a total of $398K over the three year period, however, the grant allows agencies to
request a waiver of the local match based on economic and budgetary conditions. After consultation with the City Manager
and Finance Director, it was agreed that our proposal will be submitted with a waiver request. This means that if the COPS
Office does not agree to waive the local match, our submission will be cancelled and not considered for award.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The department has not been awarded this type of grant previously.
2. It may be more cost effective to use the grant to address authorized strength needs within the department versus a

tax increase or continued overtime payments merely to staff squads. The current scheme may increase officer
fatigue and stress throughout the department.

3. This grant would assist the department in expanding and sustaining its goals related to public safety through a
community policing strategy.

4. The grant funds will be used to target two areas of the city—Merrill Neighborhood & Fourth Street Corridor—to
address the disproportionate gun violence (Homicides, shootings, and shots fired).

5. Letters of support were obtained from both listed partners and the grant would bolster community relationships in the
target areas.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Proactively partner with individuals and businesses to promote a safe and healthy community, minimize personal
injury, prevent loss of life, and protect property and natural resources.

2. Communicate and partner with other jurisdictions and organizations to coordinate effective and efficient service
delivery and stimulate regional prosperity.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Approval of the resolution authorizing the City Manager to apply for the grant award on behalf of the City of Beloit.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:


	Monday, June 20, 2016
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Special and Regular meetings of June 6, 2016  (Stottler)
	b. Resolution approving Change of Agent on a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor (Cider only) License of Speedway LLC Owned by MPC Investment LLC, d/b/a Speedway #4087, located at 148 Liberty Avenue from Susan Keough to Jacob M. Olson for License period ending June 30, 2016  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	c. Resolution approving Change of Agent on a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit WI,  d/b/a Fiesta Cancun Mexican Restaurant, located at 2648 Prairie Avenue from Jose Cortes to De Vincente Lazaro for License period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	d. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Wisco Kitchen, LLC, located at 302 State Street, Jacqueline Gennett, Agent for License period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	e. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer License for Taqueria Azteca Beloit LLC, located at 1910 Shopiere Road, Ruben Rosas, Agent for license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017 (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	f. Resolution approving a new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Zachariah Robert Davis, d/b/a The New Pop House, located at 863 Fifth Street, for license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	g.  Resolution approving a new Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License for Madison Road Mart, Inc., located at 1343 Madison Road, Harjinder Samra, Agent for the License period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	h. Resolution approving a renewal Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for ND Gas, LLC, d/b/a Beloit Mobil on the Run, located at 2883 Milwaukee Road, Syed Saiful Jawad Hussaini, Agent for the license period July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017  (Stottler)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	i. Resolution Authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-11, Colley Road Interceptor Lining  (Flesch)
	j. Application for Installation of a new Monument Sign at the Krueger Municipal Pool    (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	k. Resolution approving the 2015 Wastewater Utility Wisconsin DNR Compliance Maintenance Annual Report  (Mathos)
	l. Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to apply for Visit Beloit’s Community Improvement Grant  (El-Amin)

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a. Proposed Ordinance to amend Sections 7.06(2)(c)1, 7.065, 14.02(9), 14.06(1), (2), (3), (4), (6), and 25.04(4)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Rental Unit Inspection Program and Rental Registration Certificates  (Christensen)  second reading
	b. Proposed Ordinance to create Sections 14.03(3g) and (12)(bg), and to amend Section 25.04(4)(c) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Possession/Use of Illegal Fireworks  (Molland)  First reading, suspend rules for second reading

	8. APPOINTMENTS 
	a.  Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee - Dennis Baskin
	b. Equal Opportunities Commission - Steve Howland, Jennifer L. Perrault, Mary Weaver
	c. Municipal Library Board - Shelly Cronin, Martin Densch, Angela P. Moore, Samantha Johnson
	d. Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission - Shelly Cronin

	9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution authorizing Schedule of Fees and Charges for Residential Rental Unit Inspections and Annual Rental Registration Certificates  (Christensen)
	b.	Resolution approving Mutual Cooperation Agreement with the City of Janesville, The City of Edgerton, The City of Evansville, The City of Milton, The Village of Clinton, The Village of Footville, The Village of Orfordville, and the County of Rock Including Political Subdivisions Therein, to form a Federal Home Program Consortium (Christensen)
	c.	Resolution Committing HOME Funds to Community Action Inc., for 2017-2021 Fresh Start Projects in Beloit  (Christensen)
	d. Resolution authorizing the Schoold District of Beloit an extension for outstanding Special Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin  (Krueger)
	e.	Resolution Authorizing the Sale of a Portion of City-Owned property at 1601 Gateway Boulevard to New Leaf Homes, LLC  (Christensen)
	f.	Resolution authorizing the City of Beloit to apply for the 2016 Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring Grant and Increase the Police Department’s Authorized Strength to Seventy-Six with Notice of a Successful Application  (Molland)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

